
From: Domke, Matthew
To: "Cox, Zoe L:(Exelon Nuclear)"
Cc: "Merkle, Donald:(Exelon Nuclear)"
Subject: NRC ISI RFI part B, B1R23
Date: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 11:36:12 AM

Good morning Zoe,
After review of the outage schedule, I’m planning for a 2 week inspection, 3/9/20-3/20/20.
Please establish entrance and exit meetings accordingly and advise of the time and place.
 
Here are the additional items referenced by the initial request for information
(ML20008D399), e.g. part B:
 
Weld reviews (RFI, B.1):
WO 04830422
WO 04832096
WO 04614776
WO 04691470
 
IRs (RFI, B.2):
IR 4224380
IR 4172211
IR 4172834
IR 4228044
IR 4230553
 
Thank you.
Regards,
Matt
(630)829-9562
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